
Appendix A – University of California-Irvine IRB Approval Memo

From: Beverley Esparza <beverley.esparza@research.uci.edu>
Date: November 26, 2008 9:19:24 AM PST
To: "Lakes, Kimberley" <klakes@uci.edu>
Cc: "Estanol, Laverne" <lestanol@uci.edu>
Subject: FW: IRB status (2008-6604, Swanson study)

Hello Dr. Lakes- Just an FYI that the pilot study was approved today
pending the recommendation made by the Conflict of Interest Oversight
Committee (COIOC).
Have a good Thanksgiving!

Warm Regards,
Beverley
______________________________________________
Beverley Esparza, B.A., C.I.P.
Assistant Director, Human Research Protection Program
Office of Research Administration
University of California, Irvine
300 University Tower
Irvine, CA 92697-7600
Direct Line: 949-824-5746
Main Office Line: 949-824-4768
Fax:  949-824-1465
Email: besparza@uci.edu
http://www.research.uci.edu/ora/hrpp/index.htm
P Please consider the environment before printing this email
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